Fra:

Evenjarle <evenjarle@gmail.com>

Sendt: 12. oktober 2016 14:43

Til: Andreas Sandnes Granli

Kopi: Even Jarle Haugland

Emne: Hjortepakjgrsler

Vedlegg: image2016-10-12-143154.pdf; ATT00001.htm
Hei

Har vert ute pd 2 Hjortepdkjersler , har fyllt ut etter beste evne.
Den eine endte i Lindds kommune men meldinga fra Politiet var Litldsvegen i Austrheim.

Mvh

Even Jarle Haugland

Sendt fra min iPad

Videresendt melding:

Fra: Even Jarle Haugland <ejha@statoil.com>

Dato: 12. oktober 2016 kl. 14.35.19 CEST

Til: "evenjarle@gmail.com" <evenjarle@gmail.com>
Emne: FW: Scanned document

From: Even Jarle Haugland
Sent: 12. oktober 2016 14:34
To: Even Jarle Haugland
Subject: FW: Scanned document

From: MFP834655@statoil.com [mailto:MFP834655@statoil.com]
Sent: 12. oktober 2016 14:32

To: Even Jarle Haugland

Subject: Scanned document

If you are experiencing problems with this document please contact Helpdesk

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorised use, dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the

addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
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this message.
Thank you
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